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From: martinB mama

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 8:17 AM
To: Hughes, Patrick

Subject: Emergency please HELP

Hello, my name is Amber lewis and | have been living at address, 2121 SW multnomah Blvd. #45,
Portland Oregon 97219. | lost my apartment 11/22/24 due to the city told me the sewer main wasn't
being up kept by one of tour workers and my apartment is the only one that it bursted in, me and my
kids been so sick after we drink the water and my body has broken out so bad from taking baths and the
sewage coming up, my renters insurance wants me pay for a room then get reimbursed and then they
told me.i have no policy then they told me reach out for help from the city. I'm a single black mother
with two daughters ages five and ten | have no boyfriend or husband who can help me ans my babies, |
am without a home and all of our items are destroyed and water bureau declared my place hazardous.
My heart hurts so bad | lost my job two months ago at the shelter as a case manager so | have no money
for food or shelter for my kids and me, my heat is broken in my car, and | have no friends or family since
| change vy life six years ago. | have no food no dishes no kids clothes or mine or my furniture my bed my
blankets everything is gone, please please help me | don't know what to do, ifs so cold in my car with my
kids but the smell from sewer is so bad | can't go inside the unit | tried but it's so bad | ran out. Please
call text or email me,the red cross was going help me then last min got denied for not being a natural
disaster. The apartments the water bureau just left me and my kids outside in the rain couldn't go in our
home and couldn't get warm in my car, and we are soaked wet from crying outside our little home

For about ten hours

Thank you,

Amber lewis 971.421.2557

Address 2121 SW Multnomah Blvd #45

Portland Oregon 97219

Please help | have no food no shelter no heat no clothes no clothes for my kids for school in there school
bags all our thanksgiving food gone my kids and | didn't get to eat thanksgiving today | bought the food
make at home we are heart broken and confused.
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